OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

Form g 9 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemnal Revenue Senvice

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning s 20186, and ending , 20
D Employer identification number

C Name of organization
B check if appficable;
MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION

: ?::,:;Zs Doing business as 233100128
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
|| Initial retun ONE RIVER PLACE (302 ) 2989-4170
- 2:’;’{ r{:{:&ﬂ' City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Amended WILMINGTON, DE 19801 G Gross receipts $
j L\gggﬁ;“’" F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) 'szg;irziﬁaﬂg’;f?p retum for B Yes No
SUSAN MEADE-BEACHELL, ONE RIVER PL, WILM DE 19801 H{b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status; I X l 501(c)(3) | 501(c) ( ) € (insertno.) l ! 4947(a)(1) or l I 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: - http://aaa.com/foundation/ " | H(c) Group exemption number B>
K Form of organization: | X , Corporation | | Trustl |Association l I Other B~ | L Year of formation: I M State of legal domicile:
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: See Attachment (A)
8
s -
§ 2 Check this box B> I:I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, lineta) ., . . . . . .. ... .. . ... ... 3 6
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . . . . ... .. .. ... .. 4 5
é’ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (PartV, line2a), . . . . .. ... ... ... ... 5 15
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . .\ i s i e e e e 6
<! 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 , . . . . . . . . . i v 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,ine34 . . . . . . v i v i v v v i v a e v uu s s 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o! 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIil, tinethy ., . . . . . . . . ... . 1,228,174 1,087,403
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, ine2g) , . . . . . . . v v v v e e
E 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), ines 3,4, and7d), . . . . . .. . ... .. ... 2,051 3,702
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e), _ . . . . . . .. .. -5,602 -1,523
12  Total revenue - add fines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). . . . . .. 1,224,623 1,089,582
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . . . . . .. ... ...
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A),lined) , _ . . . . ... ... .....
) 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10), , . . . . . 909,380 890,031
g 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e), . . . . .. .. .. . . ...
5- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) , , . . . . . . .. ... ... 315,243 199,551
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) _ , . . . . . ... 1,224,623 1,089,582
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline18fromline 12, . . . . . . . . . . . . i . 4 0.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
ég 20 Totalassets (Part X, Ne16) | . . . . o i i v s s s e e e e e e 412,610 1,113,462
<9124 Total liabilities (Part X, M€ 26) . . . . . .. o e 228,337 929,189
%ug_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline2ffromline20. . . . . . v v v v u v v v uu .. 184,273 184,273

Signature Block

A
Under penalties of perjury, | d cI that | have examin thlsog/t’um including accompanylng schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belfef, it is
true, correct, and complete. D cl hgn of py parer (othe han officer) is based o ;Il information of which pr;parer has ggy knowledge ,

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here MICHAEL SUMSKY, TREASURER & DJ ECTOR
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check i PTIN
Paid self-employed
Preparer — - - —
Use Only Firm's name P> Firm's EIN P>

Firm's address P> Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ... ] | Yes ] | No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (201s)

JSA
6E1010 1,000




Form 990 (2016) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toanylineinthisPart It , . . . . . .., . ... ..o 1——[
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
(SEE ATTACHMENT A)

v

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
DHOFFOMM 990 OF 880-EZ. . . . . . o o v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [Jves [x]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
E=Y Y7 =Y 72 T T I T R D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,069,141 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SAFETY PROGRAMS - The development of programs to raise awareness
about driving under the influence, aggressive driving, school and
child passenger safety programs, school safety patrol programs and
programs focusing on pedestrian safety.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 1,069,141

J5A
BE1020 1.000 Form 990 (201s)




Form 990 (2016)
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Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,"
complete SChedUle A. . . .« o v o i e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. . . . . . . . .. 2 | X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Parf [, . . . . .. .. o v v 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll. . . . . . .. . v oo oo h s 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
[ o/ R I T 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Partl, . . . . . . o0 oo e e e e e s 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement; including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Partll, ... ...... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partll . . . . . v v v v i e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vo e e e e e e e e e 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hoid assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV., . ... ... 10 X
If the organization’s answer to any of the following guestions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, . B
VI, VIIl, IX, or X as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . .« v c i it e e e 11a| X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI, . o e e e 11b X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI, o o o o e e 11c X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX, ., . . . ... .. L e e e e e e e e e 11d X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . , . . . .. 11e X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . .. 11f X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xif, . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xl is optional . |12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)()? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . . ... ... 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . .. ... ... 14a X'
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland V. . . . . ... ... 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV ', . . . . . .« v v v i v v o i i i n e s 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ilf andlV .. ... .. . 000 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . . . ... .... .. 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . ... .. oo 18 | X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?

19 X

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll .« v« o v v o o o v s a v e e e e e s e e e

JSA
6E1021 1,000
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Form 990 (2016)

Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H. . . . . ... ... .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?, . . . . . 20b X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance io any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand I . . . . . .. . .. 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land lll. . . . .. ... .. oo [ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" o Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . .« . . .. oo e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If 'No,"gotoline 25a. . . . . . . . v v v i v i v i e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . ... 24b X
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . i i e e e e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . . . . .. 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . .« .. . ... 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part] . . . . . . o o i i e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll . . ... . . . o e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, '
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part . oo oo, 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1V . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, PartIV. . . ..o oo e e o e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV, . . . . .. .. 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . i i i i e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
= 2 R 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Partll .« .« o o o i oo i i e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . « .« v« v v oo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill,
orV,and Part V,line 1. . o o v v o v e e e i e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. . . . . . . . . .. v . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 , .. .. 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
_related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 . . . . . ... .. . v 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R,
Y 2/ A 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 [ X
Form 990 (2016)
JSA
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Form 990 (2016)

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV ... .. ... ... ...

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable. . . . . .. ... 1a 0} 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . .. ... 1b 0f- A
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and S
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prizewinners? . . . ... ... oL oo . 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax ‘ :'
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . 2a 15[ i
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions). . . . ... Sl
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . ... ...... 3a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" fo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. , . . . . .. 3b X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BOCOUNEI? . + v o e e e e e e e e e et e et e e e 4a | X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: p- L -
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts ;
(FBAR). ]
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . .. .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organizationfile Form 8886-T7 . . . . . . v v v v i v v it v s e Sc X
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . .. ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or )
gifts were not taxdeductible?. . . . . .. ... o e 6b i
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). - , ;
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods | ooy
and services providedtothe payor? . . . . . . . . . o e e e e e 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . ... ... ... 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOMM 82827 .+« o v v v v vt e e e e Tc 1 X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . .. . . v o c v v v bt | 7d [ [ S R
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f 1 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the [ ?
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringthevear?. . . . . ... ... v 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. L
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667, . . . . . . .. ... ... %a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . .. .. .. k9,b, X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: '
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 . . . . . . ... oo ot 10a ’
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . 10h i
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. - « « « « v« v v v v v n ot e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . « + « v« v v oo o 11b . LR
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . ‘ 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. g
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . e e e e e e e e 13a X
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. o
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . .. .. .. .. ... oo vns 13b
€ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand . « « « v v v v v v e vt ot b i e 13¢ e
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... i e e e e 14a
b If "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b

JSA
6E1040 1.000
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Form 990 (2016) .

Page 6

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

ons.

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructi

[ ]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1a 6 %
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing : ‘3
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. i
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . b 5 ‘ 1
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with o
any other officer, director, trustee, or key EMPIOYEE?. « + v v e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 | X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . v« c oo v i e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . « « v« v v v v v b v b e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . e e e e e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during | . = '
the year by the following: .
a The GOVEINING BOMY?. + « v « v« v v v e s e et e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . .« v v v v v v v i v i v 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? _If "Yes," pravide the names and addresses inSchedule O, . . . .. .. ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . .« o oo i v v 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 1 1a” X i ,
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. e
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No, " go to line13 . . . .« v o v v v oo 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
FISE 0 COMTICES? « « v+ « v v vt e e e st e e et e s s e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes,”
describe in Schedule OhoW RIS WAS JONE + + « v v« v v v s s it e e e e st e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. « « « « v v v v v v 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . .« v o v v v o v e 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by i
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? |- | £
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official « « » .+ » v v v e v e v e e 15a; X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization » « « « « « « « v o v v v i v i 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). ' '
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement || n E
with ataxable entity dUrING tNE YEBAI? .+« + v v o v e et e e e e e 16a | X
b [f "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its | L
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the ... . o
organization's exempt status with respect to such arangements? . ... .. 4 e e s s e e e e e e e s e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » PA, NJ, DE, VA, MD, and DC
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website Another's website Upon request l:l Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p-
RICHARD KENNEDY, GRP MGR DIR FINANCIAL OPERATIONS (302)299-4050
JSA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPartVIl. . . . ... ............... [:l
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
I:I Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©

(A) ®) - Position (D) ® F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation | compensation from amount of
week (list any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hoursfor o5 5] o SEFIE the organizations compensation
related a%| & &< 13 E13 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 8 & | & | % § 23| & | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| € £ | 3 al®8 and related
line) 8 5 ] é organizations
3| & b
& 23
a3

(1) MICHELE N. SIEKERKA, ESQ

DIRECTOR _ <1.0 X
(2) SUSAN MEADE-BEACHELL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 37.5 X X 114,246 10,232
(3) G WILLIAM GEARHART, JR
DIRECTOR <1.0 X
(4) MICHAEL SUMSKY
DIRECTOR TREASURER <1.0 X X
(5) CATHERINE ROSST
DIRECTOR <1.0 X
(6) GARY MARINI
CHATRMAN & SECRETARY <1.0 X X
(1)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

Form 990 (2016)

JBA
6E1041 1.000




Form 990 (2018)

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(©)
GV (8) Position (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average E’do nOtIC::Cngrrﬁ th: r;: ne Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per f?x, uned pdfs t's/to tan compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any c? _I-cer T a cirec 0:D fus ee:‘)1 from related other
noursfor 192 | 2|8 § 3513 the organizations compensation
eiated |52 1|8 |2|53 |3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | @ £ | & 130 % = 1 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | S 5 | B 218 and related
line) g g e 3 organizations
gla -
8 2
[l
[=%
(15)
(1)
(17
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total | L e >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA, ., , . ... ... ... | 2 114,246 10,232
dTotal (add lines1band1c) . . ... . v oo v v e v e » 114,246 10,232
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > -
, Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated . i
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual, | e e e . 3 X
|
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the i
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such . o
INAIVIAUEL . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 1 L
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . . . ... ... ....... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the orqanization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)

Name and business address

8

Description of services

(©)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

g

JBA
6E1050 1.000

Form 990 (2016)|




Form 990 {2016)

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vill. . . . . . . G e e e e e s as s l_‘
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
- revenue 512-514
é’ '2 1a Federated campaigns « « « « + « « & 1a "
g é b Membershipdues. . .+ . . .« .. ib
a".jf ¢ Fundraising events . . . . . . ic 126, 656
O8! d Related organizations . . . . . « . . 1d
'g"% e Government grants (contributions) . . |1
"3_?:) f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
-::i o and simitar amounts not included above . |_1f 960,747
§§ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1£: $ Sy
h Total. Addlines1a-1f . . . « o v o & ¢ o o+ « N 1,087,403
g Business Code e .
§ 2a
g b
2 c
»| d
§| e
2 f All other program service revenue . . . . .
o g TotalL Addlines2a-2f . . « v o v o v v v oo . . . P
3 Investment income (including dividends, interést,
and other similar amounts). . . . . . e e . . 3,702
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . >
5 Royalties . . . o0 e e e e e e a e »
(i) Real (i) Personal : ‘
6a Grossrents . . .« . .
b Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) - . i SR S it
d Netrentalincomeor(loss)« + « « « + 2 « . » e e e s »
7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (if) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis ,
and sales expenses . .« « . : ‘
¢ Ganor(loss) . . . . .« . & E |
d Netgainor(loss) . .. « ... . e e e e e . P
2 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $ _ 126,656
E of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 See Part IV, €18 « v v v v v v v v s s a 48,541
g b Less: direct expenses . - « « + <+ . o . b 50,064 - e
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . »
g9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line19 , . . ... ... . a
b Less:directexpenses » « + + 2 0 s . . - b Ss s = A -
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . -
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returnsand allowances . . . . . . . . . a
b Less: costofgoodssold. .. ...... b 2
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . . . . . . »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code 3
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . « « « « v v v v v =+ o
e Total. Addlines11a-11d - « « « + « v v v v v v a s N 4
12  Total revenue, See instructions. + + » + . . o o 0 - . . . > 1,089,582
A Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016)

=FTi2) € Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
exXpenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

i

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . . . .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ., . . . .. ...

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 16 and 16 | | | | |

Benefits paid toor formembers, |, , . . . ...

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees , , . . . .. ...

124,478

124,478

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages

647,953

647,953

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . . . « .« v . . s

117,600

117,600

10 Payrollfaxes . + « « v« « s v 00w 0w e
11 Fees for services (non-employees).
a Management | .. ... . ..., ...

blegal , ... ... ... 0o

cAccounting , ., , ... ...

dblobbying . ... ...............

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17,

f Investment managementfees , . .., , .. ..

d Other. (f line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O0) v v 4 0
12 Advertising and promotion , ., ., ... .. ..

13 Officeexpenses . . . . . e e e s

14 Informationtechnology. . .. .. . . .. . .

15 Rovalies, . . . . . v v v v s v v s v v o

16 Occupancy , . .. . .« oo a s v oo n o

17 Travel . . . . . v s e s e s e e e e e

34,349

34,349

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , , ,

20 Interest . . . . . . . . i

21 Payments toaffiliates. . . .. ... ... ...

29,199

29,198

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , |
23 INSUMANGE | . . . v v v v w v e n e

19,059

19,059

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a PUBLIC AWARENESS/RELATIONS

46,593

46,593

p TAXES & LICENSES

1,724

1,724

¢ MISCELLANEOUS

68,627

49,910

527

18,190

d

e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

1,089,582

1,069,141

2,251

18,190

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation. Check here p i
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), ., . . . . .

JBA
6E1052 1.000

Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016)

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) ®
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- NON-nterestheanng . . .. .. ... .......cooooenenns 1
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments, = .., ..., ........ 105,374] 2 861,420
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net | . ., ... .. 0 0. 210,627 3 163,523
4 Accounts receivable, Net | . . ... 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . . . . .. .. ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
® organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L, [ ., ., ... 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . . .. ... . e 7
@) 8 Inventories for saleoruse | L L. ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses anddeferredcharges . . . . ... ... oo 15,980] 9 16,302
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 207,007
Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . .. 10b 134,790 80,629|10c 72,217
11 Investments - publicly traded securities |, , , . ... ... ... .. ... .. 11
412 Investments - other securities. See PartiV,line 11, . . . .. .. ....... 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11, [ . ., . ... ... .. 13
14 Intangible assets . |, . . . .. .. ... e 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 |, . . . . . . . . i i i i it et s n e 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . ... ... .. 412,610} 16 1,113,462
17  Accounts payable and accruedexpenses, , , ., ... .. .. ... ... 228 ,'337 17 929,189
18 Grantspayable , | ., . .. ... ... e e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . |, . . .., . ...t o vt e e 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities |, . ., ... ... ... 0 00 o 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | |, | | 21
w22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
EE, disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L, . . ., ... ... ... 22
|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties , , |, | . . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, , , ., .. ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federa! income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . . i ittt e e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25, . ., ... .. .. ......... 228,337 26 929,189
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > |___| and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets . L . e e e e 164,696 27 161,039
;‘} 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . .. ... . ..... .. ... ... 19,577] 28 23,234
2 29 Permanently restrictednetassets, . . . . ... ... . i o 29
u:_ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [:l and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds = . ... .. ... 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . .. 31
f, 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 32
2133 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances |, . ... ................ 184,273] 33 184,273
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances, . . . . . . .. ... ...... 412,610| 34 1,113,462

JSA

6E1053 1.000

Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016)

Ea® 4l Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartXI. . . ... .............. |_|

-

W O NG RARWN S

Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), ne12) . . . ... .o e e

1,

089,582

1,

089,582

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . ... oo oo
Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromline 1. .. .. .. .o oo v .

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . .

184,273

Donated services anduse offacilities . . . . . . . . .. o oo s e

INVESMENt BXPENSES « + v 4 « v v v v v v e o s m e e e e
Prior period adjustments . . . . v v v i i e i e e e e e e e e

1
2
3
4
Net unrealized gains (lossesyoninvestments . . . . .. .. .o oo oo 5
6
7
8
9

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) . . . ... .. v o e
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

33, c0lUumn (BY) o v v v o e e e e e e e a e uw e e w s e 4w e e aeweaeeaewe 10

184,273

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartXtt . . .. ............... [_‘

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual I:] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?, , . . . ..
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a.separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . ..o .l
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 .+« . v v v i v ot e e e
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

Yes | No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

JSA

6E1054 1,000
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | OM8 No. 1645-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Tre_asury
Intenal Revenue Service B> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Employer identification number

Name of the organization
MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1){A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A}(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
- A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

BWN

o

7
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 %of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

D Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part [V, Sections A and B.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
contro! or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [:] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type [il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations. . . . . . oo o v o o e L_::l

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

o

[¢]

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN {iiii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10  |iisted in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the boxonline 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ili.)

Page 2

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B (a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . . 1,268,468 1,153,404 1,024,607 1,228,174 1,087,403 5,762,056
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf , , , . . ..
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge , . ., . . . .
Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . . 1,268,468 1,153,404 1,024,607 1,228,174 1,087,403 5,762,056
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f), . . .. .. 1,029,340
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 4,732,716
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 . .. ... D 1,268,468 1,153,404 1,024,607 1,228,174 1,087,403 5,762,056
8 Gross income from interest, dividends, '
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUICES . . v v v e e e e e e e e e 2,385 1,909 1,898 2,051 3,702 11, 945
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularlycarriedon , , , . ... ...
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) . ... ... ...,
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | | 5,774,001
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) , , . ., . . .. ... .. .. o oo 12 614,311
13  First five years. If the Form 9890 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

.............................................

» [ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15

16a

17a

18 -

Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, line 14
331/3% support test -2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 334/3

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

..................

14

81.9660%

15

76.76199

% or more, check

>

331/3% support test - 2015, [f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more,

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

>

10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFGANIZAtION, . o v v v v v e v e e v e e e e e

[]

10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances

SUPPOMEd OFQANIZAtON . . L v v v 4 e v e e e s e e e e n e e
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

...........................................................

" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

»

» [ ]

JSA

]
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B|  (a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
1  Glfts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do notinclude any "unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 .
4 Tax  revenues levied for  the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended onitsbehalf . . . . . ..
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through&. . . . . ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . , , .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . . . .« . . .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6.) v v« v v v v o v i e e e s
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 () 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 | (f) Total
9 -Amounts fromline6. . . ... ... .. '
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUICES . + « 4 s « x + ¢ s v v v o s«
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1976 , , , . . .
¢ Addlines10aand10b . . ... . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
" activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried On « « 4 v v s s e v e e e e s
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) , .. ........
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . . . 0 s o e
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere. . . « v « o o s v s v u e e x e w e e e e e e e x s v et et s »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)), , ., , , ... ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, line15. . . . . .« . v o 2 v v 0 2 v 0 v 0 s v v s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by fine 13, column (f)) . . . . . . .. .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlil, line17 . . . . ... .. ... .. 0. 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2016, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

b 331/3% support tests - 2015. [f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, "19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 ) Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If"Yes," answer

(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f"Yes," explain in Part Vl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have uitimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes'"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ifi) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 53

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 6
7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If"Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If"Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9¢
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type [l non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? : 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” {o a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directars or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
) ) ) . o Yes| No
1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government enlity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. ‘
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 6

%Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi). See

instructions. All other Type I non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Curr.ent vear
_ (optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) .
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8

NIBIWIN|(—

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Curr'ent Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):.

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N[ |o A

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 u Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type HI supporting organization (see
instructions).

OB [N |-
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7Z) 2016 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions " Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exem)pt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

IO || W

©w

. ii) (ifi)

: N : N (i) - .

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016

2  (reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

a

b

¢ From?2013, .......

d From2014, . ......

e From2015, ... ....

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2016 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2016 from

Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2016 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VL. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a
b Excess from 2013. . . .
¢ Excessfrom 2014. ...
d Excess from 2015, . . .
e Excessfrom 2016. ...
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3: Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; PartV, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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" OMB No. 1545-0047
Schedule B Schedule of Contributors °
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
gr 99r?-PF2 o B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. @@1 6
[n?g;a?\;gve%ue%e:\eﬂiseury P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990,

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c} 3 ) (enter number) organization

I____] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

'

instructions.
General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Ii, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and 1li.

I::I For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year , . . . . . . .. .o v it v e >3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

JSA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF} (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION

Employer identification number

233100128

m Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

1 AAA CLUB ALLIANCE INC

ONE RIVER PLACE

Person
L

Payroll
163,523 Noncash

WILMINGTON, DE 19801

(Complete Part |i for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

-No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

JSA
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Page 3

Name of organization

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION

Employer identification number

233100128

m Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (c)

from D it § r(‘b) h Hy give FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
Part | escription of noncash property given (See instructions) ate receive

a) No. c

(ﬂ?om Descrioti £ mgb) h ertv aiven FMV (or(e)stimate) Dat (d) ived
Part | escription of noncash property g (See instructions) ate receive

a) No. c

(fzom Descrintion of 0(2) h broperty aiven FMV (or(e)stimate) Dat () ived
Part | escription of noncash property givel (See instructions) ate receive

a) No. c

(fzom Description of n rg?:)ash roperty given FMV (or(e)stimate) Dat “ ived
Part | scriptio ° property giv (See instructions) ate recelve

a) No. c

(ﬁ?om Descripti fn r(lzgsh operty given FMV (or(e)stimate) Dat (@ ived
Part | Pescription of no property giv (See instructions) ate recelve

a) No. c

(fzom Descrintion of (b) R FMV (Qr(e)stimate) Dat (d) d
Part | escription of noncash property given (See instructions) ate receive

A ) Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 4

Name of organization
MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION

Employer identification number
233100128

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

(a) No.

;rortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. :
l1;rc:)ml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

(SF%':ED:Q'BE) P Supplemental Financial Statements
B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2@1 6
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
B> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
intemal Revenue Service
Name of the organization
MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

B Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Employer identification number

Total number at endofyear . .. ........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . . ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . .. ........ I:] Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . .« v . . oL e e e e e I |__—_| Yes D No

Part i Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

QB WN

Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in theﬁform of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . .. ... i e s e e . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . ... a0 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a). . . . . 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . .. . .. .. v v o o 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

taxyear P

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . .. ... ... ... ... ... l:' Yes I:I No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$
8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170MANBIIN? . .+ + o v e e et e e e e e e e [Jves [ Ino
9  In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the or?anization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical tréasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of

public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 890, Part VIILINE d o v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 3

(if) Assets included in Form 990, PartX. . .« o v v v i vt i e > $
2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part VIILline 1 . . . v v o i i i s i e e e e e s >3

b Assets included in Form 890, Part X. + « « o+ 4 o e o v e w e e e e e a4 e e e s e > $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. : Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
JSA
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3

5

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply): .

Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs

Scholarly research . e Other

Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? , , . . . . |——| Yes I—_I No

FEfRI\Al Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a

b

- 0 O 0

2a
b

ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on FOrm 990, PArX?. . . . . o ot vt et et e e e e e [ Jves [ |No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

. Amount
Beginning balance . . . . .. . . i i e e e s ic
Additions during the year . . . . ... ... .. . 1d
Distributions duringthe year , . . . . . . . . i v i v it it e e 1e
Endingbalance . . .. . .. .. it 1f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? [__I Yes | |No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart X#ll , , . .. ... ..

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . .
Contributions .+« . v« v s 0 ..
Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. « . . . h i e s

d Grants or scholarships . . . . . .
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms . . . « .« . . .. ..
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
¢ End of year balance. . . . . . ..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p- %
b Permanent endowment »- %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment b %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated Organizations . . . . v s v o i e e e e e s 3a(i)
(i) related organizations . . . . . . ... i e e e e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . .. ... ... .. ... 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land, | .., ... ... ...
b Buildings ., ................
¢ Leasehold improvements, , , .. .....
d Equipment ., ...,........ 207,007 134,790 72,217
e Other ., . . ... .. . .. ..0u.v...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.}, . . . . . . » 72,217
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
JSA
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AVl Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives , ., .. ... ... ... ..
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . .. ........
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
E)
(F)
©)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12) B

PS8Vl Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X; col. (B) line 13.) »

:Eli8> 8 Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(@
(8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line N >

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
()
(4)
(5)
(6)
()
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIli, provide the text'of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
Schedule D (Form 980) 2016
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. FTio{l Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . .. . .. ... .. .. 1 1,343,888
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains {losses)oninvestments . . . . .« v+ o v v oo h o 2a

b Donated services anduse of facilities - . « v« v v o v i o e e 2b 204,242

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants. . . . - . v v v o0 oo h s e e 2c

d Other (Describe iNPart XIL) + « v v v v v o v i e e e e 2d 50,064

e Addlines 2athrough 2d + « v v v v v o v vt e e e e e e e e 2e 254,306
3 Subtractline2e from e . v v v o v v v et e e e e 3 1,089,582
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b . . . . . . . 4a

b Other (Describe INPart XiL) « + v v o v vt v e 4b

C AJAINES 428 aNd 4D « v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part, fine12) . . . . . . ... ... .. 5 1,089,582

FERD] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . .« . o oo e e 1 1,343,888
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilifies « « « = v v ¢ v v v i e 2a 204,242

b Prioryear adjustments « « .« « v v v v vt e e 2b

¢ Otherlosses. . . .. ... .... e e e e e 2c

d Other (Describe iNPart XIL) + « v v v v v vt i e e e 2d 50,064

e Addlines2a through2d . « « v« v« o o o i i e bt e e e e s e e e e 2e 254,306
3 Subtractline 2e roM lINE T « v v v v v v e e v e n e m e e e 3 1,089,582
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: ’

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . . . . .. da

b Other (DescribeinPart XIL) « + v« v v v v o e . L4b

€ ADANNES 48 8N 4D o o v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl line 18.) . . . . . .. .. ... . 5 1,089,582

2ENRPAll] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2: Part X}, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Total Revenues and Total Expenses have been adjusted for the

reclassification of Direct Fund Raising Activity Costs $50,064 that

have been reclassified from expenses and netted against the income

from the fund raising activity (as reported on Schedule G)

JSA
6E1271 1,000
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more tpan $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990,

SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128

Employer identification number

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

,D Yes D No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iy . (v) Amount paid to " .
{i) Name and address of individual 0 Activit ('ZLE;: dfug?r:(l)snet:;}aovfe {iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) ) Am‘t’“.ntgi‘d to
or entity (fundraiser) (it) Activity yore from activity fundraiser listed in (or retained by)
contributions? <o (i) organization
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total . . . . e e e e e e w s e e e s s s e x e s >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to salicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990- EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

\

Page 2

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
Golf Outing Fall Social Walk (add col. (a) through
(event type) {event type) (total number) col. (c))
g
8|1 Grossreceipts . . ... ....... 133, 600 39,285 2,312 175,197
()
v
2 Less: Contributions |, , ., ... .. 96,020 28,324 2,312 126,656
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2), . ... .. .. cueru. 37,580 10,861 0 48,541
4 Cashprizes, , ., ..........
5 Noncashprizes, , ,.........
0
2| 6 Rent/facilitycosts _ , . .. .....
s
o.
G| 7 Foodandbeverages, .. ......
B
g .
5| 8 Entertainment , [, . ., .......
9 Other direct expenses _ , , . .., .. 34,823 15,241 50,064
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column @ » 50,064
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline3,column(d) . . . . .. ... ... ..o v. ... > -1,523
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. v
; b) Pull tabs/instant ; d) Total gaming (add
(2) Bingo bl puniabsinsiont | o) Other gaming, | ) NG 9RENE (50
2
i
1 Grossrevenue , , ., ., . . . .. ...
@| 2 Cashprizes, . . ........
0w
3
2| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
w
® | 4 Rentffacilitycosts . . . . ... ..
=
5 Otherdirectexpenses, , . ... ..
| | Yes % | iYes % || _|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . . . .... No No No
7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 through 8 incolumn(d) _ . . .. .............. |
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 4, column(d) . . .. ............. >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a ls the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

.................

10a

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

.....

JSA
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11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? =~ ... ... .. ..., ..... |_|Yes I_I No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or @ member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable GAMING? . . . . . . v v vt e e e e e e [ Jves[ no
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . v o i i i e e e 13a %
b AN OUSIAE fACHIY . . o o v e e e e e e e e e e 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name P
Address b
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . ... ... B T T R IO U I:IYes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
¢ If "Yes," enter name-and address of the third party:
Name b
Address b
16  Gaming manager information:
Name »
Gaming manager compensation B $
Description of services provided b
i:] Director/officer D Employee |:| Independent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
fetain the state Gaming 08NSS?. . . . . . . . . o oo e e e e e [ Ives[ Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year |

m Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and

Part IlI, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions :

JSA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |__om8 No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@ 1 6
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

MID-ATLANTIC FOQUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128

| 2 Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Employer identification number

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 3(B) The Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and

education received no unrelated business income since the Foundations' only

sources of income are donations from contributions, fund raising events, grants,

and interest income on operating cash balances, and "In Kind" non-cash

contributions provided by ABA Club Alliance Inc in the form of Occupancy and

Support Department service related functionms.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11(B) The form 9590 is reviewed with all

officers of the Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education. Each officer

of the Foundation is interviewed and responses are incorporated into the Final

Form 990, prior to filing.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12(C) Monitoring and enforcement of the

Organization's written conflict of interest policy is over-seen by the Intermal

Audit Department in the normal scope of reviewing transactions and functional

areas. If a conflict of interest is discovered, it would brought to the

attention of the Foundation's Governing Board and addressed by that forum.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15(A) The process of reviewing the

compensation of the Executive Director for the Mid-Atlantic Foundation for

Safety and Eduction is performed on a independent annual basis. The review is

performed annually by the Foundation's Board of Directors in the evaluation of

the job performance of the Executive Director in meeting the goals as

established by the Foundation's Board.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
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Name of the organization

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION

Employer identification number

233100128

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19 The Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and

Education makes the Organizations' governing documents, conflict of interest

policy and financial statements (audited), available upone request

sA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)

6E1301 1.000




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety & Education (EIN# 23-3100128)
Year Ending December 31, 2016

Attachment A - of Form 990, PART I, Question #1, & PART I1l, Question #1

ORGANIZATION'’S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE

Providing educational programs and materials to public and private schools and the general public related
to the issues of pedestrian, automobile, bicycle, school bus and child passenger safety; designing and
providing educational materials and awareness campaigns intended to reduce accident rates, fatalities
and injuries and increase seat belt usage including campaigns related to Driving Under the influence,
aggressive driving, highway safety and the like; providing other general safety awareness information;
providing training to public safety officers on child passenger safety.
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors of
Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and
Edueation, which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2016, and the related
statements of activities and changes in net assets and of cash flows for the year then ended.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. '

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education as of December 31, 2016, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter
The financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2015 and for the year then ended were audited by
other auditors whose report, dated July 1, 2016, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

??zécum]'ﬂ}wauf,wpom LLP

October 19, 2017

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Two Commerce Square, Suite 1800, 2001 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103-7042
T: (267) 330 3000, F: (267) 330 3300, WwWw.pwe.com/us




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

Statements of Financial Position

December 31
2016 2015

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 838,186 $ 85,797

Cash restricted for temporary programs ' 23,234 19,577

Contributions receivable from AAA Club Alliance, Inc. 163,523 210,627

Other assets 16,302 15,980
Total current assets 1,041,245 331,981
Property and equipment:

Equipment and automobiles 207,007 206,934

Less accumulated depreciation (134,790) (126,305)
Property and equipment, net 72,217 80,629
Total assets _ $ 1,113,462 $§ 412,610
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable S 31,988 $ 31,357

Due to AAA Club Alliance, Inc. 859,139 156,940

Accrued payroll and related taxes 38,062 40,040
Total current liabilities 929,189 228,337
Net assets:

Unrestricted 161,039 164,696

~ Temporarily restricted 23,234 19,577

Total net assets 184,273 184,273
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,113,462 $ 412,610

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Changes in unrestricted assets
Revenues
Contributions .
Contributions AAA Club Alliance, Inc.
Fund raising revenue
Interest income

Net assets released from restriction
Total unrestricted revenues

Expenses
Salaries, wages and payroll taxes
Pension and employee bénefits
Occupancy
Insurance
Printing
Public relations
Depreciation
Auto operating
Travel and entertainment
Auditing
Consulting and other professional services
Dinner dance expense
Golf outing expense
Other expenses
Total unrestricted expenses

Decrease in unrestricted assets

Changes in temporarily restricted assets

Contributions
Net assets released from restriction

Increase in temporarily restricted assets

Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

Year Ended December 31
2016 2015
$ 751,600 $ 831,423
367,765 505,388
190,346 209,263
3,702 2,051
1,313,413 1,548,125
27,800 16,762
1,341,213 1,564,886
762,199 773,558
127,832 135,822
81,626 159,365
19,059 16,267
- 5,467
46,593 112,980
29,199 28,409
23,112 27,839
34,349 43,427
16,275 15,500
98,439 103,734
15,241 17,572
34,823 32,489
55,141 97,016
1,343,888 1,569,445
(2,675) (4,559)
30,475 21,321
(27,800) (16,762)
2,675 4,559
184,273 184,273
$ 184,273 § 184,273

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to changes in net assets:
Depreciation
Realized loss on disposal of fixed assets
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Other assets
Contributions receivable
Accounts payable

Due to AAA Club Alliance, Inc.
Accrued payroll and related taxes
Cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Investing activities
Equipment and automobiles acquired
Cash used in investing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
‘Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Year Ended December 31
2016 2015
$ - $ -
29,199 28,409
714 § -
(323) 962
47,104 (132,353)
631 (2,887)

702,199  (125,509)
(1,978) (18,475)

777,546 (249,853)

(21,500) (23,733)

(21,500) (23,733)

756,046 (273,586)
105,374 378,960

$ 861,420 $ 105,374

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

1. Organization

Organization

The Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education (the “Foundation”) is a not-for-profit
corporation established on June 21, 2002, to raise funds to support safety and educational
program services and operations.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ

from those estimates.

Basis of Presentation

Net assets have been presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP used for not-for-profit
organizations. These standards require the Foundation to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — represents resources which have met all applicable restrictions and/or
resources generated by other sources.

Temporarily restricted net assets — represents resources recognized as restricted support until
such a time when all associated restrictions have been met.

Contributions and Other Program Revenues

Contributions are considered to be unrestricted unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Unrestricted donations are available for distribution in accordance
with the Foundation’s bylaws and are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Donations of
cash or other assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used are
reported as restricted support. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. When restrictions are met in the same period.in which the
contribution is received, the contribution is recorded as unrestricted support.

The Foundation receives its contributions primarily from Mid-Atlantic territory members of
AAA Club Alliance Inc. (“ACA”), a membership organization providing automobile, travel and
insurance services to its members. ACA is a not-for-profit (income tax paying) corporation and
is a fully accredited member of the American Automobile Association, Inc. The Mid-Atlantic
tetritory members of ACA reflect AAA membership residing primarily in the States of
Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Virginia, Delaware, Maryland and the District of Columbia. When
ACA bills its Mid-Atlantic territory members for annual dues, a contribution of $1— $2 is
included in the quoted dues. Such contributions are recorded as revenue when received. The
member may waive this contribution without penalty.

In addition to member contributions, the Foundation may receive contributions from ACA upon
consent of ACA’s Board of Directors to support the Foundation operations. See Note 3 for
additional information.

The Foundation also receives contributions in the form of gifts or donations from non-members,
including revenues from certain fund raising events or programs.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposit and money-market accounts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from member contributions is recorded as revenue when received. Contributions from
ACA are accrued in accordance with the terms of administrative support agreements or
commitments to the Foundation and are recorded as contributions receivable at December 31,

2016 and 2015.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the Code) as a charitable organization whereby only unrelated business income,
as defined by Section 509(a)(1) of the Code, is subject to federal income tax. The Foundation is
not considered a private foundation. Management has concluded that the Foundation has
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

maintained its exempt status. Additionally, management has concluded that there are no
uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2016.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisting of computer equipment and a custom-built auto safety
demonstration vehicle is stated at cost. Depreciation is provided by the straight-line method over

a three to five year useful life.

Pension Plan

Eligible employees of the Foundation are covered under the AAA Mid-Atlantic Defined Benefit
Pension Plan. An affiliate is the plan sponsor of the plan as a result in accordance with ASC 715
the Foundation records pension expense based on the required contribution to the plan.
Accordingly, the Foundation has been charged $18,204 and $18,193 in 2016 and 2015,
respectively, by ACA for its portion of total pension expense of the AAA Mid-Atlantic Defined
Benefit Plan. Pension plan expense is recorded in the statements of activities and changes in net
assets as pension and employee benefits.

Eligible Foundation employees are also covered under the AAA Mid-Atlantic 401(k) and
Defined Contribution Retirement Plan. The Foundation’s expense for the defined contribution
plan amounted to $40,015 and $34,468 in 2016 and 2015, respectively. Defined contribution
plan expense is included in the statements of activities and changes in net assets as pension and

employee benefits.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Tn August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2016-14, Presentation of
Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities. This standard marks the completion of the first
phase of a larger project aimed at improving not-for-profit financial reporting. Under the new
guidance, the existing three categories of net assets will be replaced with a simplified model that
combines temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets into a single category
called “net assets with donor restrictions” and renames unrestricted net assets as “net assets
without donor restrictions.” There will be new reporting requirements for expenses and
additional disclosures to describe an organization’s liquidity. The standard is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2017. The Foundation is currently assessing the impact this
standard will have on its financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

' Tn August 2016, the FASB issued an ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows: Restricted Cash to
address the classification of certain cash receipts and cash payments in the Statement of Cash
Flows. The guidance is effective for the Company in 2019 and eatly adoption is permitted. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of the pronouncement.

Tn February 2016, the FASB issued an ASU guidance outlining a single comprehensive five step
model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers

(ASC 606 Revenue from Contracts with Customers). The new guidance supersedes most current
revenue recognition guidance, in an effort to converge the revenue recognition principles within
U.S. GAAP. This new guidance also requires entities to disclose certain quantitative-and
qualitative information regarding the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of qualifying
revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers. Entities have the option of using a
full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach to adopt the new guidance. This guidance
s effective for the Company in fiscal 2019. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of
the pronouncement. ‘

3. Related-Party Transactions

AAA Club Alliance Inc, upon consent of its Board of Directors, makes additional funding
contributions to the Foundation in support of operations. ACA made additional funding
contributions to the Foundation of $163,523 and $210,627 for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

The Foundation also receives contributions from ACA in the form of “In-Kind” contributions
reflecting the value of accounting and other support services received, as well as certain rent and
related occupancy charges for building space provided for Foundation use. In-Kind
contributions were $204,242 and $294,761 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively, which are reflected as a component of “Contribution AAA Club Alliance Inc”
revenues and the related expenses are reflected as a component of Salaries, wages and payroll
taxes, “Occupancy” and “Consulting and other professional services” in the statements of
activities and changes in net assets.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4. Restricted Net Assets

Foundation restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

December 31
2016 2015

Program operating activities:
Tribute Funds — Harvest Ball S 9,293 § 11,574
General Fund 1,500 -
Safety from the Start program 5,300 400
iDrive on the Go 4,750 -
Otto the Auto program 1,391 7,603
BikeSafe 1,000 -

Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 23234 8§ 19577

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses that satisfied the -
restricted purposes as follows:

December 31
2016 2015

Purpose restrictions accomplished:
Tribute Funds — Harvest Ball $ 2,281 $ 944
Safety from the Start Program - 1,950
iDrive on the Go 18,325 -
Otto the Auto program 7,194 12,368
BikeSafe - 1,500

Total restrictions released $ 27,800 § 16,762
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Functional Expenses

The Foundation presents the expenses within the statements of activities and changes in net
assets on a natural classification basis. For full functional reporting of expenses, salaries and
overhead are allocated proportionately to programs and supporting services based on estimated
personnel efforts. Fully allocated functional expenses for the years ended December 31, 2016

and 2015 are as follows:

December 31
2016 2015

Programs:
Program service expense $ 1,089,232 $ 1,206,976
Total programs 1,089,232 1,206,976
Fundraising expense 37,074 40,803
Management and general expense 217,582 321,666
Total functional expenses $ 1,343,888 $ 1,569,445

6. Subsequent Events

Subsequent events through October 19, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to
be issued, have been evaluated for disclosure and recognition.
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